Agricultural Business Club Meeting Minutes April 1, 2010

The regular meeting of the Iowa State Agricultural Business Club was held Thursday April 1, 2010 in Bessey 210. President Neil Krummen called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Officer Reports

-Secretary-Minutes from the March meeting were read and approved.

-Treasurer- Reported that the balance was unknown right now because of Club Scholarships being disbursed, Processing of Ski Trip refunds is still taking place and those that did pay for the hotel rooms need to bring in a Credit Card Statement in order to be reimbursed.

-Ag Council- Announced that Senior Award applications are still coming in and that the Ag Bar-B-Que had a great turn out and was successful

-Reporters- No report

Historians- Kaci thanked Dave Handsaker for providing the food for the meeting

Carly Cummings announced Jason Dubberke as the new member of the month.

Kaci announced Ryan Steffensen as the old member of the month.

Whitney White introduced Dave Handsaker from AgriGold. He gave great advice of what he expects of interns such as asking for responsibility and keeping your head up.

Committee Reports

AAEA- the 1st draft of the Creative Club award application is completed and We have 7 students signed up for the Quiz bowl team, we will need one more person to have 2 teams

2010 Banquet-The banquet went well and if you have any suggestions for next year let the committee know because they are working on their final report.

VEISHEA Food Stand- The paperwork is completed for the foodstand. Please go to food safety training if you are planning on working on April 8th. And please show up to help on Saturday.

Recruitment and Retainment-There will be a Laser tag and pizza social at Perfect Games on April 22nd. Intramural Broomball plays on April 5th at 11:30.

Special Projects- April 6th is Roadside Clean up with a rain date planned for April 8, 2010. There will be dinner at the Merwalds afterwards.

Publicity- Announced website is being updated.

2011 Banquet- Committee to a poll on the club about breakfast at the banquet. They concluded the breakfast was good, and asked for comments about combining speakers and just having the Outstanding Alum be the speaker.

Andy Chamra announced GianCarlo Moschini as the Meet the Prof.

There was no Old Business

New Business

-Jess Cavin was announced as the Member of the month

-An Ag Biz Attire Policy was proposed about wearing club attire while doing inappropriate things that gives a bad rep to the club is unacceptable, the policy was tabled to the next meeting.

-It was suggested that Ag Bus should start a library for Ag Business Club members where they can sell books to other members or find roommates.

Advisor Comments

-Dr. Edwards congratulated Lisa Tronchetti and Dakota Hoben as Ag Bus club members that received Leadership and Excellence Scholarships through the University

Dr. Dieter commented that time is running out before the semester ends and that we should be setting goals for ourselves and to work on achieving them.

Guess the member: Whitney White won \$5 for correctly guessing Callie Erickson Wheel of Fortune: Grant Christensen won \$20.

Announcements

Next meeting will be at Brookside Park, where perfect attendance will be drawn for.

Ross Payne moved to adjourn the meeting Scott Mennenga seconded that motion and the meeting was adjourned at 7:12 p.m.